

# Nina Allen

St. Louis, MO 63137

[nina\\_pop453@yahoo.com](mailto:nina_pop453@yahoo.com)

+1 314 358 8203

Dedicated RN with over 15 years of experience within acute, long term, behavioral health care and community wellness settings seeking a career transition into clinical nursing management, staff nurse for behavior modification acute behavioral health units helping to champion the health disparities in every social economical level my patient's desiring and deserving of quality of life as an impact from the quality care I am providing. While bridging the gaps of knowledge deficit in preventive care education to promote healthy standards to support our patients as a holistic level that encompasses mental, physical, and emotional health to improve our patient's health care regimen. I offer a solid foundation in statistics, analytical tools and methodologies, pharmaceuticals, clinical procedures, behavioral management, and current healthcare advancements.

Special interest in conducting clinical research benefiting patients. Strong background in education, with experience developing and delivering training programs to staff, on a range of topics that are pertinent in the patient centered care.

## Work Experience

---

### **Facility Director RN**

Bridgeway village LLC

December 2016 to Present

provide community resources to provide education to manage BEHAVIOR, substance abuse, DOMESTIC violence prevention, provide safe housing referrals, network with organizations to mainstream victims of domestic violence, provide community support for behavioral health clients to make sure client are compliant with their health care regimen .

### **Registered Nurse**

Krucial staffing

December 2020 to April 2021

Nursing agency for Texas crisis nursing for covid-19 icu

### **Registered Nurse**

jenesis health care

June 2017 to January 2021

Nursing agency for Itac, acute care and LONG-TERM care facilities, specializing in PCU, ICU, Psychiatric care, telemetry, rehab and Medical surge

### **Assistant Director of Nursing**

Northview Nursing Home

July 2020 to December 2020

Directed and coordinated nursing care for 200 BED FACILITY cleared multiple state and Covid-19 surveys without FURTHER FINES or penalties. Specialized in Covid-19 prevention and treatment education and implementation for guidelines per cdc, federal and facility. Provided staff education, development and

accountability to provide protective oversight. The level of care for geriatric, psychiatric clients locked facility.

### **Behavioral Health Registered Nurse**

SSM Saint Louis University Hospital  
June 2018 to February 2020

staff nurse and charge nurse role for adult, suicidal ideation, behavioral crisis management for acute/subacute units respond to crisis codes for behavioral modification.

### **Health Home Case Management RN**

Mrytle Hilliard Davis clinic  
June 2017 to April 2018

championed preventive care and providing care management to prevent rehospitalization for core measures saving missouri medicaid over 4 million dollars.

### **Director of Nursing**

Geitner Nursing Home  
August 2017 to March 2018

Directed and coordinated nursing care for 120 bed facility CLEARED STATE 14TAGS SURVEYS without any fines or penalties. Specialized in geriatric, psychiatric clients locked facility

### **Behavioral Health Registered Nurse**

Touchette Regional hospital  
July 2016 to May 2017

staff nurse and charge nurse role for adult, geriatric, detox, suicidal ideation, behavioral crisis management for acute/ sub Acute units and coordinate referrals for psych intake.

### **Agency Registered Nurse**

trident Medical group  
March 2016 to April 2017

Nursing agency for Itac, acute care ICU and LONG-TERM care facilities, specializing in PCU, Psychiatric care, telemetry, rehab and Medical surge

### **Director of Nursing**

senior care assistant services  
January 2011 to March 2016

Home health agency specializing in Geriatric care management for 85- 121 clients

### **Director of Nursing**

ATRIUM HEALTH CARE & REHABILITATION CARE CENTER  
May 2013 to April 2015

Directed and coordinated nursing care for 135 bed facility specializing in geriatric and psychiatric residents.

### **Director of Nursing (DON)**

north valley nursing & rehabilitation care center  
October 2013 to May 2014

Directed and coordinated nursing care for 94 bed facility cleared both state 8 tags and federal 44 tags surveys without any fines or penalties. Specialized in geriatric, psychiatric clients locked facility.

Midwest Rehabilitation and Respiratory Care Center

Assistant Director of Nursing/ interim DON| Midwest rehabilitation & respiratory care center 8/2011-3/2012

Directed and managed care for 235 bed facility specializing in long term ventilation care, geriatric, psychiatric residents.

### **Registered Nurse**

medical staffing network

February 2008 to May 2012

Nursing agency for acute care and long term care facilities, specializing in ICU, PCU, Psychiatric care, ER and Medical surge.

### **Registered Nurse Team Leader**

Christian North east hospital

July 2002 to February 2008

Nursing for acute care facility, specializing in telemetry and Medical surge.

## Education

---

### **BACHELOR OF NURSING in NURSING**

CHAMBERLAIN COLLEGE OF NURSING

Present

### **DIPLOMA OF NURSING in NURSING**

LUTHERAN SCHOOL OF NURSING

June 2006

## Skills

---

- Care plans
- Analysis skills
- Employee orientation
- Hospital experience
- Infection control
- Quality assurance
- Nursing
- Medication administration
- Laboratory experience
- Dialysis
- Critical care experience
- Behavioral Health
- Crisis Management

- Nurse Management
- Epic
- Vital Signs
- ICU Experience
- Cerner, ACLS, CPI

## Certifications and Licenses

---

**PALS Certification**

**BLS Certification**

**RN**

**ACLS Certification**